Noveaber 10, 1964

Barnes & Swanson
Box 1057
Roswell, New Mexico

Ret Form C~103 and Ferm C-104
Gentlenens

We are in receipt of your Form C-103 for the Tonkin #1--B,
8-78-26E in the Undesignated Linda San Andres Pool. Please
send us another Form C-103 showing how much pipe was run on
this well, the sise used, the weight, whether used or new, and
how much cemsnt on each string.

We are returning your Form C-104 for the H, E. Barnes, Fed-
eral #2--N, 33-63-26E in the Linds 3an Andres Pool for the follow-
ing correctionst Please flll in the acid or fracture treatment
(Cive amounts of materials used, such as acid, water, oil, and
sand)t Also, show choke sise.

Yery truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

M, L. Armstrong
Supervisor, District No, II
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